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SC 62-76

PAGE SIX
F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in ___—__»—-___-—____~--_^-_--~_~-—-——-—
(Type in plaintext or code/

Via
(Priority)

EMPHATICALLY STATED THAT NONE OF THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE THE PERSON

SHE SAW. XEROX COPY OF 9»H8 CALIFORNIA DRIVER'S LICENSE PJ^d ‘/^

!MWO'«C M6IIT EIGHT. TOTOT nK^n. inGUTi^ TO SfRHAN .BISHARA SIR HAN

WAS EXHIBITED TO HER WITH ONLY THE FACE OF THE DRIVER SHOWN. SHE

IMMEDIATELY POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED THIS PERSON AS THE PERSON SHE SAW. 

SHE STATED EMPHATICALLY THAT THERE CAN BE NO QUESTION; THAT THIS IS 

THE PHOTOGRAPH OF THE PERSON OBSERVED BY HER. SHE STATED SHE IS 

CONFIDENT HE WOULD RECOGNIZE HER ALSO SINCE THEY FREQUENTLY WERE 

FACE TO FACE, WITHIN .FIVE OR SIX FEET OF EACH OTHER, DURING THE PERIOI 

OF TIME SHE WAS AT THE STATION.

MRS. ESHOO, WHO SPEAKS RAPID BUT BROKEN ENGLISH, ADVISED SHE 

ENTERED THE UNITED STATES AS AN IMMIGRANT FROM PERSIA, NOW IRAN, 

IN THE EARLY THIRTIES, AND IS A NATURALIZED CITIZEN.

LOS ANGELES, AT BURBANK, IMMEDIATELY LOCATE AND THOROUGHLY 

INTERVIEW MR. AND MRS. MOOSHEY. MR. MOOSHEY IS UNEMPLOYED AND SHOILD 

JE HOME. MRS. MOOSHEY WORKS AT UNKNOWN FACTORY IN LOS ANGELES, MAKING 

SLIP COVERS.

ADVISE SACRAMENTO OF ANY POSSIBLE ASSOCIATES OF S|RHAN MEETING

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SECOND MAN AND WOMAN AND RTTPNTSn PwnmCTAB^-----  

IF POSSIBLE.
Approved: - ■ - Sent ......     M Per . .......   .. ........ .....

END. Special Agent in Charge



EBI SACTO

EBI WASH DC 

1O34PM URGENT 6/6/68 LCC ~ 

TO SACRAMENTO LOS ANGELES LAS VEGAS 

EROM DIRECTOR

XENSALT

RE: ROY DONALD MURRAY .

RE SACRAMENTO TEL THIS DATE* 

MURRAY NOT, IDENTIFIABLE IN BUREAU FILES* 

IN VIEW OF ALLEGATION, MURRAY SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY

LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE IF HE HAS ANY INFORMATION 

PERTAINING TO THIS CASE* 

END 

LAL 

FBI SACTO

P, ' '



0
SACRAMENTO — i—

9-24 PM URGENT 6-6-68 KH

TO SACRAMENTO PLAINT TEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES 56-156

KENSALT.

ON JUNE FIVE LAST, BUREAU SUPERVISOR JOSEPH H. TRIMBACH 

TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT L. B. NICHOLS CALLED MR. 

DELOACH FROM NEW YORK THAT DATE, ADVISING THAT A FRIEND OF 

HIS (WHOSE IDENTITY HE DECLINED TO REVEAL) TOLD HIM 

THAT APPROXIMATELY ONE AND A HALF HOURS PRIOR TO TIME 

KENNEDY WAS SHOT, THE SENATOR HAD A SERIOUS ALTERCATION 

WITH CHAVEZ, WHO HEADS UNITED AUTO WORKERS (UAW) UNION. 

CHAVEZ WAS SEEN TALKING WITH THE PERSON BELIEVED TO BE 

SIRHAN.

NICHOLS SAID HIS SOURCE LEARNED INFORMATION THIRD 

HAND FROM LOS ANGELES PD INTELLIGENCE.

INVESTIGATION THIS DATE REVEALS NO INDIVIDUAL NAMED

CHAVEZ AFFILIATED.WITH UAW AND THAT INDIVIDUAL IN QUESTION 

IS PROBABLY CEASAR CHAVEZ, NATIONAL FARM WORKERS ASSOCIATION,



PAGE TWO .

LA 56-156

WHO WAS PRESENT AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND WHOM KENNEDY 

MENTIONED IN SPEECH NIGHT OF ASSASSINATION.

INVESTIGATION AT LOS ANGELES HAS FAILED TO REVEAL

EXACT WHEREABOUTS OF CHAVEZ. z

; _ SACRAMENTO, AT DELANO, CALIFORNIA, IMMEDIATELY CONTACT

CHAVEZ AT ONE THREE SEVEN ALSTON STREET TO DETERMINE IF HE 

TALKED TO SIRHAN SIRHAN PRIOR TO SHOOTING OF KENNEDY.

END

JEM

FBI SACRAMENTO /

SACRAMENTO —2— .



LA LA DE SC SC GA^S 

SACRAMENTO —3--- SAN FRANCISCO —

10-17 PM URGENT 6-6-68 KH

TO DIRECTOR SACRAMENTO SAN DIEGO SAN FRANCISCO (ENCODE)

FROM LOS ANGELES, 56-156

KENSALT

SOURCE WHO HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE INFORMATION IN 

PAST ADVISED ON JUNE FIVE LAST THAT WALTER S. CROWE, 

MEMBER OF YOUTH SECTION, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA DISTRICT 

COMMUNIST PARTY, HAD ADVISED SOURCE THAT HE, CROWE, 

WAS A FRIEND OF SIRHAN SIRHAN. CROWE ADVISED HE HAD 

ATTENDED SCHOOL WITH HIM AND THAT SIRHAN WAS ERRATIC

IN HIS THINKING, HOWEVER, WAS GENERALLY "LEFT" IN HIS 

POLITICAL THINKING, FAVORED THE VIET CONG AND WAS EXTREMELY 

ANTI SEMETIC. CROWE ADVISED SOURCE HE HAD ATTEMPTED TO 

RECRUIT SIRHAN INTO COMMUNIST PARTY,. SOURCE ADVISED SIRHAN 

ALLEGEDLY HAS NOT ENGAGED IN COMMUNIST PARTY OR OTHER 

SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES.

OFFICES RECEIVING THIS TELETYPE ARE REQUESTED TO 

CONTACT INFORMANTS AND REVIEW INDICES IN ORDER TO

DETERMINE IF THERE IS ANY INFORMATION LINKING SIRHAN 

WITH ANY SUBVERSIVE GROUPS OR INDIVIDUALS.



rb'-3Mhev. '5.22-54)

F B I

Date: 6/6/68

Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

VM TELETYPE
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

^* *• •• ■■ **-•* JW.mjw»”«» MK~«M M «■ J*~* m m w.M'm *■ >*.■■■ jn ■* ■■ iM.«M'jBa M M'WaM MM Bi'an anjiMi juft* '«m jW«» '«m~iB>'Ma'X« Wjnai Ja»"»aiTiai «b3im 

TO LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM SACRAMENTO (62-76)

KENSALT

"RE LOS ANGELES TEL TODAY.

MRS. DOLORES BEILENSON, FOUR FIVE FIVE ONE PARKRIDGE ROAD, 

SACRAMENTO, ADVISED INSTANT DATE THAT SHE AND HER HUSBAND, STATE 

SENATOR ANTHONY C. BEILENSON, ARRIVED AT HOTEL AMBASSADOR TOWARDS 

END OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY’S SPEECH. THEY REMAINED IN MAIN 

BALLROOM ONLY A SHORT TIME AND FINDING# TOO CROWDED, RETURNED TO 

KITCHEN PASSAGEWAY. FOLLOWING SPEECH, THEY POSITIONED THEMSELVES 

IN PASSAGEWAY SO AS TO SEE THE SENATOR AND BE ABLE TO GREET FRIENDS 

AS THEY CAME OUT. SENATOR BEILENSON DID NOT OBSERVE THE ASSAILANT 

OR SENATOR KENNEDY AND WAS NOT AWARE THAT THE POPPING NOISE HE HEARD 

WAS SHOTS. MRS. BEILENSON STATED THAT AFTER SENATOR KENNEDY PASSED 

HER, SHE TURNED HER H£AD BACK TO SEE IF SHE WOULD BE ABLE TO SEE 

MRS. ETHEL KENNEDY. WHEN SHE TURNED HER HEAD BACK IN THE DIRECTION 

OF SENATOR KENNEDY, SHE COULD NOT SEE HIM. HOWEVER, AS SHE TURNED 

SHE INSTANTANEOUSLY OBSERVED THREE FLASHES EMANATING FROM A GUN.

END PAGE 1 a

WLAL

Approved: SUPV. RIEDEL/TELEPHONUGALLY 11:07 PM Pet LAL
Special Agent in Charge



PAGE 2

SC 62-56

GUN APPEARED TO BE HELD AT WAIST LEVEL, AND THE ARM WAS NOT 

EXTENDED. AT THE SAME MOMENT SHE HAD A QUICK OBSERVATION OF 

THE PERSON HOLDING THE GUN, BUT ONLY FROM MID-THIGH UP. SHE COULD 

NOT RECALL WHAT OBSCURRED HER VISION SINCE OTHER THAN THAT SHE HAD 

A CLEAR VIEW OF THE MAN. SHE STATED SHE VAS APPROXIMATELY TWENTY 

FEET AWAY. SHE DESCRIBED THE MAN AS SHORT STATURE, SLIM. TWENTY- 

FIVE TO THIRTY YEARS OF AGE, DARK COLORING, APPEARING TO BE OF 

MEXICAN-AMERICAN EXTRACTION. UPON HEARING ADDITIONAL SHOTS <SHE 

IMMEDIATELY LEFT AREA. DUE TO FACT THAT HER^OBSER VATI ON OF THE 

GUNMAN^S MOMENTARY, SHE DOES NOT BELIEVE SHE COULD POSITIVELY 

IDENTIFY HIM. NEITHER SHE NOR HER HUSBAND RECALL SEEING ANYONE 

ELSE IN PARTICULAR OUTSIDE THE UNIFORMED KITCHEN HELP, KENNEDY 

STAFF, AND FRIENDS. SENATOR BEILENSON ADVISED HIS WIFE FURNISHED 

HIM DESCRIPTION ABOVE PRIOR TO ANY DESCRIPTION BEING GIVEN IN THE 

NEWS. MRS. BEILENSON HAS FURNISHED ABOVE INFORMATION TO THE 

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPT. SENATOR BEILENSON ADVISED THEY WERE 

ACCOMPANIED BY TWO MEMBERS OF HIS LOS ANGELES OFFICE, ROBERT 

TOIGO AND MISS BARBARA SHAW, BOTH OF LOS ANGELES. THEIR ADDRESSES 

MAY BE OBTAINED THROUGH HIS OFFICE, THERE, CALL TWO SEVEN SEVEN - 

SIX TWO TWO SIX.

FD THREE ZERO TWO'S FOLLOW.

END



(Type in plaintext or .code)

F B I 

Date: 6/7/68 
Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT 

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76)

KENSALT.

RELATEL TO SACRAMENTO JUNE SIX LAST, REQUESTING INTERVIEW 

OF CEASAR CHAVEZ OF NATIONAL FARM WORKERS, DELANO, CALIFORNIA.

INQUIRY AT DELANO REVEALED CHAVEZ WILL -LEAVE -LOS ANGELES

AIRPORT VIA UAL FLIGHT EIGHT AT TWELVE NOON TODAY FOR NEW 

YORK TO ATTEND FUNERAL. BIS PRESENT EXACT WHEREABOUTS NOT 

KNOWN NOR DID HE LEAVE FORWARDING ADDRESS FOR NEW YORK.

LOS ANGELES CONTACT CHAVEZ AT LOS ANGELES AIRPORT AND 

INTERVIEW PER REQUEST IN RETEL SINCE HIS WHEREABOUTS FOR 

NEXT SEVERAL DAYS WILL BE UNKNOWN.

END



FBI SACTO

FBI SAN FRAN .

FBI WASH DC

/Y503PM URGENT 6/7/68 WPK

\ TO ALL SACS R M P

FROM DIRECTOR (62-587) IP

KENSALT

REVIEW OF MATERIAL FOUND IN ROOM OF SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN, ASSAILANT/OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY, INDICATES HE MAY HAVE 

USED THE ALIAS/^GHATTAS." MAKE APPROPRIATE INDICIES AND CRIMINAL 
CHECKS. Su/l POSITIVE INFORMATION. NO RECORD BUFILES.

END

MLP
FBI SACTO



FP"35 (R?v! S-22-64)

F B I

Date: 6/5/68 I

Transmit the following in - — -- - ,, .... ........... . ... ...............   ..... j
(Type in plaintext'or 'code) '

Via AIRTEL_________ . .. AIR MAIL________________________ ■
(Priority) ।

TO: SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

RE: KENSALT

Re Sacramento teletype to the Bureau dated 6/5/68, 
requesting Los Angeles to forward photos of SIRHAN B. 
SIRHAN.

Enclosed for Sacramento are two copies each of 
three separate photographs of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. Two of 
the photographs were taken at the scene of the assault, 
while the other photograph was taken at Los Angeles 
Police Department Central Jail.

2 - Los Angeles

JFM/kaf 
(5)

Approved: Sent
Special Agent in Charge



OPTIONAL FORM NO, (0 
MAY I M2 EDITION 
OSA FPMR (41 CPU 101*11.4

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to SAC (62-76)

from :. SA CLIFFE B. HARRIMAN

subject: KENSALT

date: 7 june 196#

SC 13-C advised 7 June 1963. that during the period 1965- 
1967 he was In contact with two Jordanian nationals In 
Sacramento who/ were attempting to obtain large Quantities 
of guns and. ammunition for illegal shipment to Jordan. Source, 
identified them as follows:

AHMDz^ASHID, 35-40 years, former employee of Spink Engineering 
'—" Co., Sacramento, who reportedly have his current 

z address in Sacramento.

(FNU) RASHID, 35-50 years, brother of AHMAD, formerly resided 
at 4561 Cedarwood Way, Sacramento.

Source further stated that (FNU) RASHID is Carried to 
an American girl, MIRA J. RASHID,‘white, femaleJ born 12 March 
1934. in California, 512*. 110 lbs., blonde hair, blue eyes, 
who is 1965 had California drivers license # H 43394k and 
resided at 4561 Cedarwood. Way.'

6n 5/10/65 MIRA purchased a S & W Chief Special, .36, 
2* barrel, serial number 306672, In Sacramento.

CBH/ 
'G - 62-76 

1 - 137-21

Buj; US. Savings Bonds Regularly on th Payroll Savings Plan



LOS ANGELES —11-- -638PM EXR

SACRAMENTO — 1—

URGENT 6-7-68 EXR

TO LOS ANGEXIS AND SACRAMENTO (P L A I. N T E XT)

FROM DIRECTOR IP

KENSALT

RE SUSPECT SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD STATION, TURLOCK, 

CALIFORNIA.

X



F B I J

Date: 6/7/68 I
I 

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT . _—... ,. . I
(Type in plaintext or code) 1

v.n TELETYPE____________________________URGENT___________________ ’
(Priority} ।

TO: DIRECTOR AND IOS ANGELES 

FROM: SACRAMENTO (62-76) (P) 

KENSALT.

RE DENVER TELETYPE, JUNE SIX, LAST.

ROBERT KNUDSEN, COORDINATOR, FRESNO EXCHANGE STUDENTS, FRESNO 

STATE COLLEGE, FRESNO, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED HE KNOWS OF .NO JORDANIAN 

ORGANIZATION AT FRESNO STATE COLLEGE. HE STATED THAT ABOUT ONE YEAR 

AGO,AN ARAB GROUP TRIED TO START AN ORGANIZATION INTERESTED IN 

POLITICS, BUT THE ATTEMPT WAS UNSUCCESSFUL. HE IDENTIFIED THE ONLY 

THREE JORDANIAN STUDENTS WHO WERE IN ATTENDANCE AT FRESNO STATE 

COLLEGE THE PAST SEMESTER AS JOHN THEODOSI, ABDURRHMAN MUHAREB, AND 

IBRAHIM HAMMDAN, NONE OF WHOM HE BELIEVED TO BE INTERESTED IN POLITICS.

JOHN THEODOSI, ONE TWO THREE TWO EAST ELIZABETH, FRESNO, ADVISED 

HE WAS ON AN ENGINEERING FIELD TRIP AT POINT MUGU, CALIFORNIA, ON THE 

DAY SENATOR KENNEDY VISITED THE FRESNO STATE COLLEGE CAMPUS IN APRIL, 

SIXTYEIGHT. HE STATED THAT MUHAREB MAY HAVE ATTENDED, BUT MUHAREB 

IS VISITlUSNOW IN SAN FRANCISCO FOR A FEW DAYS. HAMMDAN RESIDES AT 

EIGHT 2ERO EIGHT EAST PONTIAC WAY, FRESNO, BUT COULD NOT BE LOCATED f|r



FD-M, .(fe«. 5-22-64)

SC 62-76
F B I

PAGE TWO Pate:

Transmit the following in..
(Type in plaintext or cade)

(Priority}

INTERVIEW. THEODOSI STATED HE IS CERTAIN THAT NEITHER MUHAREB OR 

HAMMDAN HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, INASMUCH AS THEY 

DISCUSSED THIS INDIVIDUAL SINCE THE SHOOTING OF KENNEDY. HE ADDED 

THAT BOTH WERE ON CAMPUS WHEN KENNEDY VISITED FRESNO STATE COLLEGE, 

BUT THEY DID NOT DISCUSS WITH THEODOSI ANY COMMENTS MADE BY KENNEDY.

UAC, NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION 'BEING CONDUCTED REGARDING THIS

MATTER AT FRESNO STATE COLLEGE. ,

END.

Approve- ........ Sont ................, r M Per ........ .....■■■. .~.—~
Special Agent in Charge



FD*36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

F B f

Date: 6/7/68

PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR AW LOS ANGELES ^3 ZarTejS"

1

4

FROM: SACRAMENTO (62-76) (P)

KENSALT

RE SACRAMENTO TELETYPE, JUNE SIX, LAST.

ROY DONALD MURRAY, ROUTE ONE, BOX THREE, EARLIMART, CALIFORNIA, 

INTERVIEWED BY BUAGENTS TODAY. MURRAY IS A PROSPEROUS COTTON RANCHER, 

AND READILY ADMITTED HAVING MADE STATEMENTS REGARDING CONTRIBUTING

TO A FUND TO HAVE KENNEDY ASSASSINATED WHILE IN AN INTOXICATED CONDITION

AT THE ELK’S CLUB, DELANO, CALIFORNIA, APPROXIMATELY SIX WEEKS AGO. 

MURRAY STATED EMPHATICALLY THAT THERE WAS NO FACTUAL BASIS FOR HIS 

STATEMENT, AND THAT HE WAS EXTREMELY SORRY THAT HE HAD UTTERED IT. 

HE DESCRIBED KENNEDY AS A BRILLIANT YOUNG MAN, AND THAT, THOUGH HE 

DISAGREED WITH HIS POLICY IN THE DELANO AREA GROWERS VERSUS MEXICAN

FARM LABORERS DISPUTE, AND HIS REPEATED ENDORSEMENT OF CESAR CHAVEZ, 

HEAD OF THE MEXICAN FARM WORKERS ORGANIZATION, HE CERTAINLY HAD NO 

DESIRE THAT KENNEDY BE HARMED.

ON THE SAME DATE, MRS. LOYETTE OSBORNE, POSTMASTER, EARLIMART,

END PAGE ONE.

Special Agentnn Charge



SC 62-76 FBI ;
Date: i

?AGE -TWO ' ,
Transmit the following in - „ ................  ' - - „ ■ , .... ■■ ------ ------- - —J

(Type in plaintext or oode) •

(Priority) ' j
' CALIFORNIA? YESCRlYD MUR^YaS~Y^ GOIToYfA^R^ OPERATING

APPROXIMATELY NINE ZERO ZERO ACRES. HE HAS RESIDED IN THE EARLIMART 

AREA FOR MORE THAN FORTY YEARS. HE IS MARRIED AND HAS FIVE CHILDREN. 

HE IS .A MEMBER OF THE LIONS CLUB, ELKS CLUB, AND MASONIC LODGE. HE 

IS A NELL KNOWN .AND RESPECTED MEMBER OF THE COMMUNITY.

FILES OF THE TULARE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE, VISALIA, CONTAIN 

NO RECORD OF ARREST FOR MURRAY, DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE AMERICAN, DATE 

OF BIRTH FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN, TWENTYONE, FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES, WEIGH? 

TWO ZERO FIVE POUNDS, HAIR BLACK - GRAY, EYES BLUE.

END.

Approved: -............................... -................... Sent.... ........ .  ...... ........M Per ..... ............ ...... .........
Special Agent in Charge



HM(B (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

HOT DOHALB mt, We 1, Box 3, Earlimart, Cal- 
ifwnia, WB stew a statenet of his tights which he read 
bet deellnedto Mgo, Be the* furnished the following ln- 
foftetien: . •

He recalled Making a stateMsat about six webs ago 
to the effect he had pledged two thousand dollars towards a 
total of 586 to 750 thousand dollars which was to be util- 
MW^y off a "contract” to kill WwWffiKWWW 
in the em it appeared he could receive the Danemtic 
gemination for the Presidency of the United States* He 
stated he had m fmeml basis for thia statelet or for 
saying that La Cose Rostra was behind this "contract".

He added he was actually sorry ha had uttered this.
He desetibed Senator KBSHEDT as a brilliant young nan,, and added 
although he disagreed with Senator K0gJDY’s policy In the 
Selane, California, area growers versub the Mexican faming 
labelers dispute nd Senator KEWfW’sxepeated enderdement of 
CESAR CHAWS, the head of the Mexican Fant Walkers Association, 
be certainly had no desire to see Senator KENNEDY hataed.

MURRAY is described as follows: 

' white 5
Sex Male
Bate of birth February 18, 1921
Height 5 feet 11 inshes
Wt 250 pounds
Mair Black - gray
Eye* Blue

^6/7/68 ^ Eariinart, California „,., SC 62-76- ^^

b JL^^h®!?H^^ <.«««—5W«®_
Thi» document contain* neither recommendation* nor conclusions of the FBI. II I* ihr property of the FBI and I* loo neo lo yovr agency;
It end Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ,



FO-302 (R.v, 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.
6/7/68

California State Senator AltTHOHY C. BEILEKSON,
4551 Parkridge Road, advised that he arrived at the Hotel 
ambassador; Los Angeles, California, on June 5, 1968, shortly 
before the end of Senator .ROBERT 1\ KEWEDY's speech after 
being the apparent Vinner of the California Democratic Presiden­
tial Primary.

Senator .BEOSOii advised that he and his wife 
remained only a short period of time in the ballroom where 
Senator KENNEDY was speaking inasmuch as they found it too 
crowded, hot and uncomfortable.. They returned to the kitchen 
passageway, positioned themselves in such a position as to be 
able to see Senator KENNEDY and his party as they came out of 
the hall. Senator BEILENSON stated that after seeing Senator 
KENNEDY walk by he turned his head in the opposite direction 
to see if he could see some of his friends. He heard popping 
noises but assumed that these were balloons popping. He never 
saw Senator KENNEDY or, the assailant and was unable to furnish 
any information concerning anyone else he might have noted in 
that area.

I SA KORMAN P. IE CUIRiil 6/7/68
D a te dicta ted ^^-^^-^^^^^^^^^^^^

This <Jo«wenl contains dottier r.commendations JiqJ JoikIwIoiiS «l th. F0l.1l is th. properly of th'. RM'and It l»M0 to.yovr oj.nty; 
trend itslMHnls ar. not lo be distributed Oytside yovr adency.



W «♦», 4-15-44)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dato
6/7/68

Mrs. DOLORES BEILENSON, 4551 Parkridge Road, advised 
that on June 5, 1968, she and her husband, State Senator 
xWOHY C. BSIWON, arrived at the Hotel Ambassador, Los 
Angeles, California, where Senator ROBERT K KENNEDY was 
making a speech after being the apparent winner in the Cal­
ifornia Democratic Presidential Primary, They arrived shortly 
before the termination of Senator KENNEDY’s speech and went 
to the ballroom where he was speaking. It was too .crowded, 
however, and they left after remaining there only a short 
period of time and returned to the kitchen passageway. They 
positioned themselves in the passageway so as to be able to 
see the Senator and be able to greet friends as they came out.

Mrs. BEILENSON stated that after Senator KENNEDY 
passed her she turned her head back to see if she would be 
able to see Mrs. ETHEL KENNEDY, She did not see Mrs. KENNEDY 
and turned her head back in a direction where Senator KENNEDY 
would have reached at that time. At the same instant she 
turned her head, she did not observe Senator KENNEDY but 
instantaneously observed three flashes emanating from a gun , 
which appeared to be held at waist level by a man she described 
as being of short stature, slim, 25 to 30 years of age, dark 
coloring, appearing to be of Mexican ^nerican extraction, nt 
this point she also heard three popping noises. She does not 
recall the arm being extended. She stated that she was appro­
ximately 20 feet away from the man holding the gun and that she 
could see the man from his mid-thigh up. She could not recall 
What obscured her vision of the rest of the man. -She added 
that there was no one in-the immediate vicinity of the man. She 
could not see Senator KENNEDY at this point. Upon hearing 
additional shots, she immediately left the area.

Due to the fact that her observation of the gunman 
was momentarily, she does not believe she could positively

6/6/68 Sacramento, California Pllaa 62-76

J .SA NORMAN K LE CLAIR: il 6/7/68
Date dictated,MM«_MMm_M_WM>nMbM

This document Contains ,<elth,r rscomMfndol^nt nor conclusions ol Mu FBI, II is the 'property of tRe FBI ond H looned tp you* 9<«»<y; 
it and Its contents ore not to b.e distributed outside your oo.ncy,



6/7/68

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

TO 4 SAC, LOS ANGELES (56*156)

FROM ; SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76) (p)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Enclosed for Los Angeles are nine (9) copies 
each of FD-302s relating to interviews with State Senator 
ANTHONY C. BEILENSON and DOLORES BEILENSON.

Mrs. DOLORES^EILENSON on 6/7/68, telephonically 
contacted the Sacxame^6o Office and advised that she neglected 
during the interview^to mention that while in the hallway dur­
ing the shooting of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY she lost one of 
her white clothes leather pump shoes described as follows;

Size 
Color 
Make 
Interior 
Exterior

8N
Dark Bone or Beige
Era Company
Light Green
Gold bamboo type trim on front, 
slightly square toed

Mrs. BEILENSON stated that on the way out the 
did find; another shoe of similar size which she put on and 
now* has in her possession. The foregoing Is furnished In 
the event a white shoe figures into the investigation.

(^h/a
SEARCHED_._ l> ?W»

SERlAlljE^'jl IE^

2 - Los Angeles (Ends. 18) (RM) 
Sacramento

NFL/11 
C4)



(Rev. 3.22.54)

F B I

Date: 6/7/68

Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE
(Type in plaintext Pr cede)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SACRAMENTO (62-76) (P)

KENSALT

RE BUREAU TELETYPE JUNE SEVEN INSTANT RE EXPEDITING

INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY INDIVIDUAL SEEN BY ESHOO AND MOOSHEY.

LOS ANGELES ADVISE j^F RESULTS OF INTERVIEW OF?MRS. MOOSHEY

AND EXPEDITIOUSLY FURNISH THE SACRAMENTO DIVISION PHOTOGRAPHS

OF SUBJECT. SEND ONE SET DIRECT TO MODESTO RESIDENT AGENCY, P. 0.

BOX TWO ZERO THREE, MODESTO, CALIFORNIA NINE FIVE THREE FIVE ZERO, 
^dn-ic /f ^t^bl& pkafv^ g$ u^sub bM in FokKA-biT brtss, 
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT TURLOCK, CALIFORNIA.

SC THIRTEEN DASH C ADVISED INSTANT DATE THAT DURING PERIOD

NINETEEN SIXTY-FIVE DASH SIXTY-SEVEN, TWO JORDANIAN NATIONALS IN

SACRAMENTO WERE ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN LARGE QUANTITIES OF GUNS AND
i^Tif^

AMMUNITION FOR ILLEGAL SHIPMENT TO JORDAN. SOURCE ADV2SED-THEM 

AS AHMAD RASHID, THIRTY-FIVE TO FORTY YEARS AND BROTHER (FNU) 

RASHID, THIRTY-FIVE TO FIFTY YEARS FORMERLY RESIDING AT FOUR FIVE 

EIGHT ONE CEDARWOOD WAY, SACRAMENTO. (FNU) RASHID MARRIED TO 

AMERICAN GIRL, MYRA J. RASHID, AKA MYRAnJANETTE ROMERO. IN 1

Special Agent in Charge
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Date: ।

Transmit the following in .... _ ........ i
.(Type in plaintext or code) ‘ " ... I

Via,______________ ________  .____________ _________ .________ _________________ 1 |
(Priority) j
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NINETEEN SIXTY-FIVE MYRA RASHID PURCHASED A S AND W CHIEF 

SPECIAL THIRTY-EIGHT, TWO INCH BARREL, SERIAL NUMBER THREE ZERO 

EIGHT SIX SEVEN TWO, IN SACRAMENTO.

MYRA DESCRIBED AS WHITE FEMALE BORN MARCH TWELVE, NINETEEN 

THIRTY-FOUR IN CALIFORNIA, FIVE FEET TWO INCHES, ONE HUNDRED 

TEN POUNDS, BLOND HAIR, BLUE EYES. PHOTOGRAPH APPEARS ON 

CALIFORNIA DRIVER’S LICENSE BEING FURNISHED INSTANT DATE TO 

LOS ANGELES BY ROUTING SLIP. SACRMENTO INDICES NEGATIVE RE 

ABOVE NAMES. 

END

Approved:.------------ ----------------------------- Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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11-39 PM URGENT 6-7-68 VLB

TO DIRECTOR AND SACRAMENTO -PLAINTEXT- 

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) 2P

SENT BY CODED TEL®1 
KENSALT 
' ? i

RE SACRAMENTO TEL TO LOS ANGELES JUNE SEVEN INSTANT, AND 

BUREAU TEL TO LOS ANGELES AND SACRAMENTO JUNE SEVEN INSTANT, 

CAPTIONED KENSALT, RE INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY INDIVIDUAL 

SEEN BY ESHOO AND MOOSHEY.

ON JUNE SIX, INSTANT, MR. AND MRS. ELISHA MOOSHEY, THREE 

ONE FIVE NORTH HOLLYWOOD WAY, BURBANK, CALIF., WERE INTERVIEWED 

BY SA ROBERT H. CLAUDIUS CONCERNING THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF TWO MEN 

OBSERVED AT THE TURLOCK, CALIF., RAILROAD STATION ON MAY THIRTY 

LAST, AT WHICH TIME SENATOR'KENNEDY’S ELECTION SPECIAL TRAIN 

STOPPED IN TURLOCK., MR. MOOSHEY DID NOT OBSERVE EITHER OF THE ' 

TWO MEN AT ANY TIME AND MRS. MOOSHEY OBSERVED TWO MEN BUT COULD 

ONLY FURNISH DESCRIPTION ON THE TALLER OF THE TWO. DESCRIBED 

HIM AS WHITE MALE, TWENTY FIVE TO TWENTY EIGHT YEARS, FIVE FEET 

TEN INCHES, ONE FORTY TO ONE FORTY FIVE POUNDS, DARK BLACK WAVY 

HAIR, MEDIUM COMPLEXION." MRS. MOOSHEY WAS EXHIBITED FIVE
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PHOTOGRAPHS, INCLUDING ONE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN BUT SHE COULD NOT 

IDENTIFY HIM AS PERSON SHE OBSERVED AT TURLOCK TRAIN STATION. 

MRS. MOOSHEY DID NOT SEE !ANY WOMAN IN AREA OF CAMPAIGN TRAIN SPEAK 

TO THE TWO MEN OBSERVED BY MRS. MOOSHEY.

PHOTOS OF SUBJECT BEING SENT SACRAMENTO AIR MAIL. TWO 

PHOTOS SENT DIRECT TO MODESTO RA PER SACRAMENTO REQUEST.

END

TFM

SACRAMENTO FBI
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12-31PM URGENT 6-8-68 NJZ

TO DIRECTOR AND SACRAMENTO ENCODE 

ATTN. DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT. '

RE NEW YORK TEL TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES JUNE EIGHT 

INSTANT AS TO INTERVIEW OF PIERRE SALINGER AND FRANK 

MANKIEWICZ AND LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO SACRAMENTO DATED 

JUNE SIX LAST CONCERNING CEASAR CHAVEZ.

FOR INFORMATION SACRAMENTO, NEW YORK UNABLE TO LOCATE 

CHAVEZ FOR .INTERVIEW. ,

SACRAMENTO.AT DELANO, CALIFORNIA...

CONTACT CHAVEZ, ONE THREE SEVEN ALSTON STREET, TO 

DETERMINE IF HE TALKED TO SIRHAN PRIOR TO TIME OF SHOOTING 

AND IF CHAVEZ HAD AND ALTERCATION WITH SENATOR KENNEDY AS ALLEGED.

M.P FBI SACRAMENTO

THATS ALL CUL



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nnta Junp 6, 1968 , -
1

Urs. PENNA ESHOO, 405 North Palm, Turlock, 
California, interviewed at the residence of, and in the 
presence of Urs. SAVANNAH STONER, 330 North Palm, Turlock, 
furnished the following information:

On the date that the KENNEDY Election Special Train 
arrived at the Southern Pacific Railroad Station in Turlock, 
California, recalled by Mrs. ESHOO as a Sunday, date unknown, 
she went to the station with ELISHA (phonetic) MOOSHEY and 
his wife, MARTHA WOSHET, 315 Hollywood Way, Burbank, California. 
It is noted that the train actually was in Turlock on Memorial 
Day, May 30, 1968. They arrived at the station prior to the 
publicized time of arrival, at about 2:30 PM. Mt. WOSHEY 
obtained a seat in a patio area away from the station platform, 
and Mrs. ESHOO and Mrs,. WOSHEY went to the concrete platform 
area, between the station and the railroad tracks. There were 
one or two small children playing on the tracks, and no adults 
in the platform area. Shortly thereafter two men, who appeared 
to be together, appeared on the platform. Urs. ESHOO described 
them as follows:

1)’ Male adult, nationality unknown., one or, two 
inches shorter than Mrs. ESHOO who is 5*3", weight 120 to 
125 pounds, with small build, age 20-21, hair “pitch” black 
and wavy, very heavy and shiny with oil with loose locks of 
hair hanging over part of forehead; eyebrows and eyelashes 
prominent and very black; noticeable pimples on face which 
appeared discolored, or with multiple colored patches which 
gave a scarred appearance, as from acne or bad facial condition. 

, Eyes dark or black with noticeable puffiness or circles under 
them; nose broad and flat, face round. This person was wearing 
“all dark clothing", exact color unknown. He wore canvas “gym 
shoes”, color unknown; a heavy,dark jacket with buttons, 
apparently of wool, similar to the type worn in the Navy. 
She does not know if there were one or two rows of buttons

On 6/6768 nt Turlock. California_________ ph*#- SC 62-76 “yV________
by_MM__J3>A''J)0NAI;^)^l^^^ DojedIctqted .6Z6Z68L - - - i- ,

This do^rt^l fonfoifis neither ti^mnie^^iW wocIvjI^m pf the TSI h h the property of the FBI obd to loaned 'to yovT d^ncy} 
if and Ito <0" tai to .are not to.be distributed outside your o^ency* ;
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(2) ‘

on' the jacket;. On* front side of the jacket was lapped over 
the other. His hands were in his1 trouser pockets which raised 
the front of the coat slightly, but the coat came to about mid­
thigh. She cannot describe the trousers except that they were 
dark. He wore no glasses or hat. Mrs.' ESHOO saw no jewelry of 
any kind.

2) White male adult at least 6*1” in height (one * 
foot taller than No. 1), age 20-21, weight 140-145 pounds, 
slender build, hair “the color of a brown paper bag”, complexion 
light or fair, gearing a white long sleeved shirt, open at the 
neck, suntan pants, shoes unknown, no glasses or hat, and no 
jewelry seen. This man also kept his hands in his pockets.

Mrs. MOOSHEY said to Mrs. ESHOd that the man wearing 
the coat “looks awfully suspicious” and Mrs. ESHOO replied 
that he certainly did since he was wearing such a heavy coat 
in the very hot weather. Thereafter, Mrs. MOOSHEY departed to 
sit with her husband. Mrs. ESHOO stayed on the platform within 
.five or six feet of the two men. Thereafter a girl appeared 
on the platform. Mrs. ESHOO described her as follows:

White female adult, young, age unknown, 5’6”, 170 
pounds, heavy build, bushy curly hair, unkempt, cut short at. 
nape of neck, big head and face, light complexion, wearing white 
blouse with long sleeves, a straight blue skirt and gym shoes, 
color unknown. She was carrying a brown leather handbag 
with an overlapping cover, which was fringed or cut along the 
edges and which she described as the “cowboy type”. She had 
some large round KENNEDY buttons about three or four inches 
in diameter which she was selling for 50 C each. She thinks 
the girl had four of these in her handbag.

Mrs. ESHOO overheard this girl talking to the tall 
blond man in a language she did not recognize. Mrs. ESHOO 
understands, but does not speak Portuguese and Arabic and speaks
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Turkish, Russian, and Assyrian, her native tongue; it was none 
of these languages. The girl had come from inside the train 
station and was overheard to comment to others in the crowd 
that had gathered, that the train would be late. Later, at 
about 3:30 PM, Mrs. ESHOO, who became ’’suspicious” of the 
girl, because she was talking to the two men, followed her in 
and out of the train station. The girl asked an older man 
behind the counter in the station when the train would arrive 
and he advised her -it would he another hour and forty minutes • 
Mrs. ESHOO followed the girl outside and the girl again spoke 
to the tall blond man, advising him in English of this fact. 
The short dark man then stuffed his right foot back and forth on 
the ground and said in English ’’Lets go” and the two men walked 
away to the north. She did not see them again although she 
later looked for them in the crowd that had gathered. She 
observed the girl talking to a small, dark girl thereafter. 
She cannot further describe this girl, but believes they were 
also talking in the language she did not recognize. The two 
men were at the station from about 2:45 PM to 3:30 PM.

Previously, at about 3:20 PM, she had heard the 
taller blond man say ’’Here it comes” when a freight train went 
through the station.

After the KENNEDY train arrived at about 4:50 PM or 
thereafter, Mrs. ESHOO and the MOOSHEYs returned to Mrs. ESHOO*s 
home.

Mrs. MOOSHEY again stated that the short dark man 
looked awfully suspicious and Mr. MOOSHEY stated ”0K honey, you 
are FBI”.

When Mrs. ESHOO observed the television pictures of the 
shooting, she saw a full face picture of the arrested suspect. 
She immediately yelled to her children that this man had been at 
the Turlock railroad station.
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Photographs of FLORENCIO L. MATIOUG, California 
A 37614; HAROLD OTTO MONTOYA, California A 52037, and ALFRED 
ARTHUR MONTOYA, California A 51909, were individually exhibited 
to her. She emphatically stated that none of these individuals 
were the person she saw. Xerox copy of California driver’s 
license M238847, issued to SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN in 1964 was 
exhibited to her with only the face of the driver shown. She 
immediately positively identified this person as the shorter 
of the two men she saw. She stated emphatically that there 
can be no question; that this is the photograph of the person 
observed by her. She stated she is confident he would recognize 
her also since they frequently were face to face, within five 
or six feet of each other during the period of time she was at 
the station. <

Mrs. ESHOO, who speaks rapid but broken English, 
advised she entered the United States as an immigrant from Persia 
now Iran, in the early 1930’s and is a naturalized citizen.



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO:' ALL AGENTS DATE: 6/5/68

FROM: SAC JOHN H. WILLIAMS

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The Bureau has called to our attention that there could
possibly be violence instigated by extremists because of the 
shooting of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

All Agents contact logical sources and informants so
that we will be apprised of any situation.

Route any positive information to Desk #4.

1 - Each Agent 
fl-62-7Q

1 -^66-38 
RCR:nme
(75)
OFFICE MEMO #139

NDEXEDSEARCHED 
SERIALIZE!



6/6/68

AIRTEL

TO: S/£, LOS ABELES

BOM: SAC, SWSJTO (62-76)

RE: KEliSALT

Se^tel to Bureau 6/6/68#

Enclosed herewith are nine copies of FD 302 shoving 
interview with Mrs, TEHEA ESHOO at Turlock, California on 
6/6/68#

3s Los Angeles (Encl# 9)
1/ Sacramento
WMiiadd

SEARCHEX-*--.-!^'^!*
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F B I

Date: 6/7/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext ar -code)

Via , AIRTEL AMIL______
(Priority)

.TO: SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76)

FROM: SAC, LOS .ANGELES (56-156)

RE: KENSALT

Re Sacramento teletype to Los Angeles dated 6/7/68, 
and Los Angeles teletype to Sacramento dated 6/8/68.

Enclosed for Sacramento are two photographs of 
subject, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. Two photographs sent 
direct to Modesto RA.

1 _2)- Sacramento/fEncls. 2
2 - Los Angelea

JMP/sro 
(4)

Approved: Sent
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P • * FBI |
Date.- 6/10/68 ।

Transmit the following in _________________________________   I
(Type in plaintext or cede) I

v.a TELETYPE _________ URGENT_________________________I
(Priority) .

---------- .--------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --  ,---- _J________  

TO: L LOS ANGELES--------------------------------- *

FROM: SACRAMENTO (62-76)

KENSALT

" RE LOS ANGELES TEL JUNE EIGHT LAST AND SACRAMENTO TEL 

JUNE SEVEN LAST RE REQUEST TO INTERVIEW CESAR CHAVEZ.

LARRY ITALIONG, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, UNITED FARM WORKERS 

ORGANIZING CCMMITTEE, DELANO, CALIF., TODAY ADVISED CHAVEZ 

WOULD BE AT UFWOC AT LOS ANGELES THIS AFTERNOON AND IN INDIO, 

CALIF., THIS EVENING. ITALIONG SAYS HE, -ITALIONG, WOULD BE 

AT TRAVELODGE MOTEL, INDIO, THIS EVENING AND WOULD BE IN 

CONTACT WITH CHAVEZ THERE.

LOS ANGELES MAKE IMMEDIATE ARRANGEMENTS TO INTERVIEW 

CHAVEZ.

END.
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SACRAMENTO — 1— 

10-28 PM URGENT 6-10-68 KH 

TO SACRAMENTO 62-76 

FROM LOS ANGELES 56-156

KENSALT.

RE SACRAMENTO TEL TO LOS ANGELES TODAY.

UNICE GRAVES, MANAGER, TRAVEL LODGE MOTEL, INDIO, 

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED TODAY THAT CAESAR CHAVEZ IS NOT REGISTERED 

AND DOES NOT HAVE RESERVATIONS AT THAT MOTEL.'

LARRY ITALIONG STAYED AT TRAVEL LODGE, INDIO, 

TWO DAYS WITH THREE OTHER MEN, CHECKING OUT SUNDAY, JUNE 

NINE LAST. / ‘

RAUL LOYA, EIGHT TWO DASH TWO SIX FOUR OLEANDER, 

INDIO, WHO HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH UNITED FARM WORKER 

PERSONNEL, DURING THEIR CONTACTS IN INDIO AREA, ADVISED 

TODAY CAESAR CHAVEZ ATTENDED MEMORIAL SERVICE FOR ROBERT 

F. KENNEDY AT CATHOLIC CHURCH, INDIO, JUNE NINE LAST, AND 

THEREAFTER, INDICATED HE WAS RETURNING DELANO, CALIFORNIA, 

MODE OF TRAVEL UNKNOWN.
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LA 56-156

MANUEL CHAVEZ, THE BROTHER OF CAESAR CHAVEZ, WAS SCHEDULED 

TO ARRIVE INDIO TODAY WITH FAMILY; HOWEVER, LOYA DID NOT 

KNOW WHERE THEY WOULD STAY.

SACRAMENTO, AT DELANO, CALIFORNIA, RECONTACT LARRY 

ITALltfNG AND ATTEMPT A CLARIFICATION TRAVEL PLANS AND 

WHEREABOUTS OF CAESAR CHAVEZ.
/

END ■

LAL

FBI SACRAMENTO



FBI SACTO

FBI LOS ANG.
12ISAM URGENT 6-11-68 RJM

TO SACRAMENTO (62-76)

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT. ' ’

RE LOS ANGELES TEL TO SACRAMENTO SIX TEN SIXTYrEIGHT.

LARRY ITLIONG RETURNED’TO INDIO, CALIFORNIA LATE TONIGHT. 

ITLIONG CONTACTED AND ADVISED CAESAR CHAVEZ EXPECTED TO 

COME TO INDIO BUT HAS NOT YET ARRIVED.

' SACRAMENTO DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO CONTACT ITLIONG.

END

GWC

FBI SACTO

P • 1 ’

i



I 6/11/68

.iWEL AIRMAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI <62-587)

FROM: SaC, SaCRAMENTO (62-76) (P)

RE: KENSaLT

Re Sacramento teletype to bureau dated 6/5/68.

Referenced teletype advised that JaMBS HC EVOY, III, 
Ph.D., Department of Sociology, University of California at 
Davis, California, had stated that a person resembling the 
photograph of SIRHAN BISHARa SIRHAN had been ordered away 
from the hallway near stage where Senator ROBERT f. KENNEDY 
was to speak.

Professor W EVOY stated this occurred in the hall­
way of Freeborn Hall, University of California at Davis, 
California, on 5/16/68, where Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY spoke. 
Professor MC EVOY stated that the individual had been ordered 
out of the hallway by University policeman JOSEPH GALLARDO and 
the incident had been observed by Professor KENNETH HAUF.

On 6/6/68, inquiry at the University of California 
Police Department revealed that the officer who had ordered the 
individual out of the hallway was Patrolman JOHN <dMMS 
REIKMD of the University Police Department. REIN&UD stated 
that the Individual whom he ordered out of the hallway 
definitely was not SIRHaN BISHaRA SIM although there were 
some similar features. He stated that he had seen photographs 
of SIRILdi and was certain of this.



SC 62-76

Professor KENNETH W, Political Science Department, 
University of California at Cavis, California, stated he was 
the person who had observed the above incident. He stated his 
recollection was that although this individual appeared to be 
of Biddle East extraction and had features similar to that of 
SIRHAND, he did not believe that they were identical. He stated 
that his wife, who was in the hallway at the time, might recall 
the individual. 4

On 6/6/68, Hrs. HEIDI BUSSE HAN?, 1925 East Eighth . 
Street, Davis, California, advised that she recalled the 
Individual who had been requested to leave the hallway behind 
the stage where Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was to speak. She 
stated that While there was a definite resemblance between this 
Individual and SIRHAN, she did not believe they were identical. 
She stated that a friend, Mrs. KIRSTE STEINM3, a teaching 
assistant at the University, was also there at the time and 
might recall the incident.

On 6/8/68, Mrs. HIRSTS STEINMO, 5344 Millian Drive, 
Fair Oaks, California, advised that she did recall the 
individual who had been requested to leave from behind the 
stage at Freeborn Hall, University of California at Davis, 
California, when Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY spoke. She stated 
that the individual who was what she considers to be the 
Mediterranean type which Includes Arabs, had features which 
she believes were similar to that of SIRHaN; however, she has 
seen photographs of SIRHAN and this individual definitely Is not 
identical with SIRHAN. She added that she was able to see this 
individual from about seven feet away and for several minutes.

In view of the above, no further investigation Is 
being conducted by the Sacramento Division in the above incident.

- 2 -



June 7, 1968

TELETYPE

TO SACS NEW TOPIC
IOS ANGELES

FROM DIRECTOR FBI

KEWSALT

RELATEL JUNE SIX LAST AND SCTEL JUNE FIVE LAST.

RE SUSPECT OBSERVED BY

PIERRE SALINGER AND FRANK MANKIEWICZ

FOR INFORMATION NEW YORK, SACRAMENTO ADVISES JAMES MC ETOY, 

III, PHD, DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY, UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS 

ADVISED INSTANT DATE THAT BEN SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY SPOKE AT 

DAVID CAMPUS, HE HAD HAD TO REQUEST THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO 

ORDER A YOUNG MAN, AGE IN EARLY TWENTIES, DARK SKIN WITH ACNE, 

BLACK WAVY HAIR, FIVE FEET SIX TO SEVEN, AWAY FROM THE HALL NEAR 

STAGE WHERE KENNEDY WAS TO SPEAK. MC EVOY STATED INDIVIDUAL 

APPEARED TO BE OF MIDDLE EASTERN EXTRACTION AND SPOKE IN A SOFT 

VOICE. INDIVIDUAL TOLD MC ETOY HE COULD NOT STAND CROWDS AND 

WOULD GO TO AUDITORIUM WHEN KENNEDY APPEARED. INDIVIDUAL ORDERED 

OUT OF HALLWAY BY UNIVERSITY POLICE OFFICER JOSEPH E. GALLARDO. 

INCIDENT OBSERVED BY PROFESSOR KENNETH HAUF. MC EVOY STATES PHOTO

1 - SACRAMENTO



1

TELETYPE TO NEW YORK
LOS ANGELES

RE* KENSALT

IN LOS ANGELES TIMES CLOSELY RESEMBLES INDIVIDUAL CONCERNED,

BUT WOULD HAVE TO SEE OTHER PHOTOS FOR POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION

INDIVIDUAL VIEWED BY SALINGER AND MANKIEWICZ POSSIBLY

IDENTICAL, EXPEDITE,

AIRMAIL COPY TO SACRAMENTO,

- 2 -



OPTIONAL, FORM NO. 10
5010104 '

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC SACRAMENTO ( 62-76)*

FROM SA RICHARD W. BORCHER

date: 6/8/68

object: KENSALT

Cn 6/8/68 Butte County Sheriff LARRY GILLICK, Oroville, Calif, 
advised SA RICHARD W. BORCHER that he had received a phone call from 
an unknown person who would identify himself only as " .a brother Moose” 
and the person stated that he had been approched by a person who 
intended to go to Los Angeles, California with others and ” get that 
Jew" who shot ROBERT KENNEDY. GILLICK advised he had been unable to 
obtain additional information from the man regarding their mission or 
others involved.

GILLICK advised he discounted the information but had telephonically 
Vadvised the Intelligence Unit of the Los Angeles County SO of the matter.



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
5010104

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC SACRAMENTO ( 62-76) DATE: 6/10/68

EROM : SA RICHARD W. BORCHER

subject: KENS A LT

Re memeo of SPC LARRY A. LONG dated 6/6/68

On 6/10/68 GEORGE MEDINA, Owner and Operator, Geno’s Cafe, 
1U6 Broadway advised his was the only restrurant in that ifladdii^ 
area which was one block west of Main St on Second St.

He advised he had heard no “ loose” talk about anyone soliciting 
persons to shoot ROBERT KENNEDY or anyone else. He advised he was unable 
to identify a woman who would be known at that cafe noting a large number 
of business and professional women working at the college and law offices 
in the area utilize his cafe.

On 6/10/68 FLORENCE COLLIER, Waitress and Assistant Manager, 
Geno(s Cafe advised she has heard no one discuss in any way soliciting 
to have anyone shoot ROBERT KENNEDY. She was unable to identify a 
woman known in that cafe who discussed having her brother approched 

to shoot KENNEDY.



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: " ALL AGENTS DATE: 6/10/68

FROM: SAC JOHN H. WILLIAMS

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/5/68, at 12:15 a.m., SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, a 
Jordanian, bom 3/19/44, Jerusalem, black hair, brown eyes, 
5/2“ tall, 115 pounds, shot Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at the 
Hotel^Ambassador, Los Angeles, California, following KENNEDY’S 
victory speech in the main ballroom of the hotel. Senator 
KENNEDY died as a result of these wounds.

Also being sought in connection with this shooting 
is an Unsub female who was observed running away from the 
scene. .A witness reported the female to have shouted "Ue shot 
KENNEDY.” Unsub is described as Caucasian, 23-27 years old, 
5’6” tall, wearing a white voile dress, 3/4” sleeves, with 
small black polka dots, dark shoes, bouffant hairdo.

All Agents are requested to contact their informants, 
PCIs and PSIs relative to above matter and to route any positive 
information to SA NORMAN P.LeCLAIR.

1 - Each Agent 
ft " 62-76 
1 - 66-38 
NPL:nme 
(75)
OFFICE MEMO #140
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710PM URGENT 6-11-68 DPK

TO DIRECTOR (62-587), AND SACRAMENTO (62-76) (PLAINTEXT)

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) 3P

KENSALT

PE SACRAMENTO TEL TO BU AND LOS ANGELES JUNE FIVE LAST 

AND BU TEL TO LOS ANGELES JUNE TEN LAST.

RE INTERVIEW OF NADIA J/^MORALES, MODESTO, CALIF., 

JUNE FIVE LAST

ANNA CAMPBELL, PERSONNEL DIRECTOR, GOOD SAMARITAN 

HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES, ADVISED TODAY THAT NADIA J. MORALES 

FORMERLY EMPLOYED AS HELPER IN HOSPITAL’S DIETARY FOODS SECTION. 

CAMPBELL ADVISED HOSPITAL RECORDS REFLECT MORALES TO HAVE BEEN 

VERY UNSATISFACTORY EMPLOYEE WHO WAS UNABLE TO PERFORM EVEN 

RELATIVELY UNCOMPLICATED-WORK.

HOSPITAL RECORDS FAILED TO REFLECT ANY DOCTOR ON THE GOOD

SAMARITAN HOSPITAL STAFF NAMED COHAN HOSELD, 

OF ANY SIMILAR NAME. ALSO, HOSPITAL RECORDS 

ANY EMPLOYEE NAMED VINCENTE WHO WORKS IN THE

COHAN HUSSELL, OR 

FAILED TO REFLECT 

HOSPITAL BAKERY.
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LA -56-156

DOROTHY MC DANIEL, CHIEF DIETITIAN, GOOD SAMARITAN 

HOSPITAL, ADVISED THAT, NADIA J. MORALES WAS POOR EMPLOYEE c 
AND WOULD HAVE BEEN TERMINATED HAD SHE NOT RESIGNED ON APRIL 

FIRST LAST. MORALES INCOMPETENT IN HER WORK AND UNABLE TO GET 

ALONG WITH FELLOW EMPLOYEES. MC DANIEL ADVISED THAT IN HER 

OPINION MORALES WAS AN EMOTIONALLY MALADJUSTED PERSON.

JOYCE TREEMAN, DIETITIAN, GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL, ADVISED 

THAT NADIA J. MORALES WORKED UNDER HER DIRECT SUPERVISION. 

MORALES WAS GROSSLY INCOMPETENT AND UNABLE TO PERFORM SIMPLE 

WORK IN AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER. MORALES FELT THAT THE OTHER 

KITCHEN HELP DID NOT CARE FOR HER AS SHE WAS OF ARAB EXTRACTION 

AND MOST OF THE.OTHER KITCHEN HELP WAS OF SPANISH DESCENT. 

FREEMAN ADVISED THAT MORALES WAS SUCH AN INCOMPETENT EMPLOYEE 

THAT OTHER EMPLOYEES DID RESENT MORALES TO A DEGREE. MISS 

FREEMAN IS OF THE OPINION THAT MORALES MAY HAVE AN EMOTIONAL 

PROBLEM. ,
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SEVERINO NAVARRO, BAKER, GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL, IS 

DESCRIBED AS AN ELDERLY MAN WHO WEARS GLASSES. NAVARRO ADVISED 

THAT HIS WIFE DOES BABYSIT AT TIMES BUT THAT HE DOES NOT RECALL 

KNOWING MORALES. HE STATED THAT HE IS QUITE CERTAIN THAT HIS 

WIFE NEVER BABYSAT FOR ANY ONE NAMED MORALES. .

NO FURTHER ACTION BEING CONDUCTED IN LOS ANGELES RE THIS 

MATTER. .

END /

LAL ' '

FBI SACRAMENTO



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

note June 1'2, 1968

Mrs. EMMA BANKS, 405 North Palm, Turlock, California, 
was interviewed in front of her residence. Mrs. BANKS, who 
is the daughter of Mrs, PENNA ESHOO of the same address, had 
been told to leave the house by Mrs. ESHOO upon the arrival 
of SA DONALD H. MOE. Mrs. BANKS stopped SA MOE on the street 
by stating, ‘'don’t believe anything she says."

Mrs. BANKS advised that her mother is in her late 
60’s, and has no knowledge of her actual age. She stated 
that her mother is totally uneducated and absorbs her time 
with television. In the words of Mrs. BANKS, Mrs. ESHOO 
was a "fanatic" in her devotion to Senator ROBERT KENNEDY, 
was thrilled to see him, .and was very bothered By his death. 
Mrs. BANKS stated that her mother is "old for her age," and, 
in the opinion of Mrs, BANKS, may be slightly mentally un­
balanced. Mrs. BANKS states that she exaggerates considerably 
and apparently believed what she says •

Mrs. BANKS advised that she is absolutely positive 
that Mrs. ESHOO did not see SIRHAN SIRHAN at the Turlock 
Railroad Station on the date that Senator KENNEDY was in 
Turlock. She stated that Mrs. ESHOO did talk with Mrs. 
MARTHA MOOSHEY after returning from the railroad station 
about a "suspicious"person, but that from the conversation 
it was obvious that their suspicions were very vague. She 
advised that she heard Mrs. MOOSHEY state that the suspicious 
person said, “I can get a good shot from here," but that the 
conversation was to obviously exaggerated that she ceased 
listening to it. She discounted the story then, and discotints 
it now.

Mrs. BANKS advised that no credence whatsoever can 
be placed in anything that her mother says when describing 
any occurrence.

no 6/11/68 nt ' Turlock, California

. SA DONALD H?M0E:ela 
by,..------- ---------- ----- - ---------- ....,..,..... . ....

„ SC 62-76■rile #, . ,.-.,... ...------ ,I1L--,- ■

n 4 J 6/11/68
Date ilicfoted^^*^^«.

rThi$ jt6cvfn*nl 0filolM neift«r i’fCQrtmeft4aiioh| hofcpppivstoAs $1 the F^l, H is the properly ^1 Ihs F$l oruj Is loaned to ydvf dgeAcyj 
H and its cOfOenls.dff to be dhtri.bvWd outside ydyr agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

June 12, 1968

Mrs. SAVANNAH STONER, 330 North Palm, Turlock, 
California, furnished information as follows:

She initially call the FBI relative to information 
furnished by Mrs. PENNA ESHOO since Mrs. ESHOO indicated to 
her that her children had told her not to tell anyone about 
it and Mrs. ESHOO had indicated that she was so concerned 
that she Mad gone to the Turlock Police Department and no 
one there would listen to her. She stated that Mrs. ESHOO, who 
is totally uneducated, cannot read nor write and speaks very 
broken English, is excitable and prone to exaggerate. She 
stated that she tried to convince Mrs. ESHOO to tell no one 
other than law enforcement authorities to prevent the spread 
of rumor and gossip. She advised that she herself is unable 
to determine if Mrs. ESHOO is telling the truth and felt that 
the FBI should be notified in the event that there was a 
possibility that the matter was not exaggerated. She advised 
that Mrs, ESHOO had indicated to her that her daughter would 
’’beat her*1 if she found out that Mrs. ESHOO had furnished 
information to the FBI.

Mrs. STONER stated that after the initial interview, 
and at no time did Mrs. ESHOO mention to her any contact by 
the *’suspicious” person, that Mrs. ESHOO has indicated was 
SIRHAN SIRHAN, with any musician or orchestra leader. She 
stated that contrary to what Mrs. ESHOO has said, she advised 
Mrs. ESHOO to furnish every bit of information in her possession 
to the FBI.

. 6/11/68 . Turlock, California SC 62-76
SA DONALD H^OEikba 6/12/68

b y- r - - - —, ■ ,  - - ... ... 1;. . Dote dfeta ted ■ .,. - . ■ ■  , ■ - - ■

Tins 'dpcvm.AI WnfoMs n^ith^r f.commendolions nof {occlusion; ,o* lh, FBI, H is the prdp.rly J Ih.FBIOhd Is foon.d Io yout ^gsAcy; 
Bond its.cont,ols:or, nol lob', distributed outs Mo yout ogenty, 1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' ■ 11 . DhtA ^ , ,6/12/68 . <1.... t-„ f , n ._-, ,.,. ,. ,

Mrs. PENNA ESHOO, 405 North Palm, Turlock, California, 
was interviewed at her residence, furnishing-information as 
follows:

, Mrs. ESHOO advised that information given in prior 
interview was factual; however, Mrs. MARTHA M0OSHEY did not 
indicate that the person she saw at the train station in 
Turlock, California, ’’looked suspicious"” until after the 
MOOSHEY's returned to the home of Mrs. ESHOO with Mrs. ESHOO. 
Mrs. ■ MOOSHEY told Mrs. ESHOO in reference to the person that 
"looked suspicious" that she would "recognizee him anywhere."

Mrs. ESHOO advises that this definitely was the 
person that she identified as SIRHAN SIRHAN from photograph, 
since both she and Mrs. MOOSHEY felt that he looked suspicious 
because of the heavy coat that he was wearing, and for no 
other reason. Mrs. ESHOO advised that she is absolutely 
certain that the person she saw was SIRHAN SIRHAN and .no other 
person. Mrs. ESHOO advised that in addition, to the "tall 
boy" that, she previously described as being with the person 
she believes was SIRHAN SIRHAN,, she saw the person she believes 
was SIRHAN SIRHAN also speak to the leader of a small musical 
group that was at/the station, saying to him also "let’s go," 
just prior to departing the train station. She advised that 
this person was playing a "bugle" and that there was also a 
guitar player and a drummer. 'She stated that these persons 
had been heard by her to say that they were haying trouble with 
'the electricity and would not be able to play. She* said that 
they also departed prior to the time the train arrived and did 
not play at the station. She said that she "suspicioned" these 
persons also and does not believe that anything was wrong with 
their electricity.. She stated that she did not previously furnish 
this information since she was, "nervous" from the questions and 
that thereafter, she told Mrs. SAVANNAH STONER about this aid 
was told by her not to tell this to the FBI.

r>n 6/11/68 , nt Turlock.-California nui Sc J2»76 <5^______

SA DOHALoWUE/mar 6/12/68

Thh jdocumeAl controls TMifhtCfewttmeRiOtions inor <orxlvstons of the EBI. tf is th* ptdporfy of the EBI oM H IpoKed Io your OjeMy; 
Mond ilsWMeiifs.OrsMliotit'dlsIribv^ outside your oflency,



SACRAMENTO

5-28 PM URGENT 6-12-68 NJZ

TO ,SACRAMENTO PLAINTEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT.

riE INTERVIEWS WITH MEMBERS OF OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY.

BUREAU HAS ADVISED THAT THIS PHASE BE AGGRESSIVELY 

PURSUED AS'IS OF'UTMOST IMPORTANCE.

SACRAMENTO INTERVIEW JESSE UNRUH, AT SPEAKERS OFFICE, 

STATE CAPITOL, SACRAMENTO. DETERMINE ANY PERTINENT 

INFORMATION HE MAY HAVE KE ASSASSINATION AND SUBJECT SIRHAN B, 

. SIRHAN. DETERMINE IF HE HAS ANY KNOWLEDGE OF LAST MINUTE 

CHANGE FOLLOWING VICTORY SPEECH, WHICH RESULTED IN SENATOR 

KENNEDY PROCEEDING IN THE DIRECTION OF COLONIAL ROOM FOR PRESS 

CONFERENCE, RATHER THAN TO THE AMBASSADOR ^BALLROOM, WHERE HE 

WAS TO ADDRESS HIS SUPPORTERS. IF CHANGE DID OCCUR, ATTEMPT 

TO DETERMINE WHO MADE CHANGE, WHY CHANGE MADE AND AT WHAT 

TIME CHANGE MADE'.

SACRAMENTO IMMEDIATELY SUBMIT PERTINENT RESULTS IN 

FD THREE ZERO TWO OR INSERT FORM . P. 

END ( \

FBI SACRAMENTO
^VPR RJGrS^L ibv}jeo

^/^/fet J^




